Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Subject: RE: WebEx

Attachments: WebEx Instructions.docx

Attached are instructions that will allow SWCD district employees to set up WebEx meetings through their
state provided computer. The WebEx meetings can be setup with board members, other SWCD employees,
NRCS, or program office staff. Participants in the WebEx meeting can either participate through their
computer or there is also a call in option. There is also a video option available through WebEx. Participants in
meeting can also share their screen with other participants. WebEx meetings can be used for monthly board
meetings, FOSA meetings, SWCD employee meetings, discussing issues with your district coordinator (and
sharing your screen), etc... If you have questions on the attached instructions please contact your district
coordinator.

Thank you.
Soil and Water Conservation Program
We'd like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please

consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




